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Division Memorandum

No. 149 s.2021

To:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors

School Heads
All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 29 July 2021
Subject: SUBMISSION OF CONSOLIDATED e-SAT for SY 2020-2021
1. Pursuant to DepEd Regional Memorandum No. 293, s. 2021 re: Adjusted
Timelines on the Implementation of Results-based Performance Management
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school heads, assisted by their Information Communication and Technology
(ICT) Coordinators, to upload consolidated e-SAT to this link:
https://bitly/SDODCESATCF on or before August 5, 2021.
2. The electronic version of the GUIDE ON THE USE OF THE E-SAT TOOL FOR SY
2020-2021 could be accessed through this link: bitly/RPMSPPST20202021.
3. Strict confidentiality and accuracy of all data to be collected and submitted are
highly encouraged.
4, The Human Resource and Development Section will be conducting a brief

walkthrough of the e-SAT Tool for SY 2020-2021 on 30 July at 1:00 p.m. via
Zoom. All interested participants may register using this link: ‘
https://bitly/SDODC_eSAT.
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5. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is

desired.
AQGUEDO (. FERNANDEZ, CESO Vi
Askistant S¢thoolq Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Cllarge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent |
Reference: RM No. 293, s. 2021 Adjusted Timelines on the Impl tation of Results-based Performance Management System for School Year
2020-2021
Encl.:
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